
 

 Questions & Answers 

The following questions are from the extended question period. Responses to all 

questions are written in red.  

 

  

1. Can a single county apply for the youth funds, if they have a proven track record for a best practice 

program and has delivered services for 18 years to the youth in that county?   

The Board is looking to streamline contract management and service delivery to ensure effective 

transition of WIOA clients. While the Board is looking for a comprehensive and consistent delivery 

model, all entities are welcome to apply. The Board may select a combination of applications to 

include single county if that is the most qualified bidder.   

 

2. Can they apply for only that county to deliver youth services?  

While this is not ideal, it could lead to a situation where any model or best practice, if deemed 

successful based on fiscal management and exceeded performance, could be awarded a contract 

in collaboration with other Career Service Providers. With limited WIOA funds and extensive need, 

any single county program will be challenged to identify how they will build both capacity and 

sustainability. The area is 13 counties and the region is 40 counties. Any model will be challenged 

if limited to individual counties with no shared resources.  

 

3. Could the board make a recommendation for funding to go directly to the youth provider? 

There is that option based on who responds and the experience they bring. 

 

4. Can the Service Provider contract with a single county to deliver youth services if they are a 

current youth provider? 

Yes  

 

5. Can funding levels be negotiated if a single county was awarded youth funds? 

Yes. Consideration of MPCR and in-kind contributions to reflect efficiency will be considered. Only 

respondents to the RFP will be considered. 

 

6. Can a single existing youth contractor apply for the RFP for only one county? 

Yes 

7. Regarding letters of reference, should separate letters of reference be submitted for the One-

Stop Operator and Title I Service Provider, if bidding on both components?  

Letters of reference could cover both if bidding on both components.  

 

8. Can the Chambers of Commerce make application as the Service provider for all 13 counties? Yes.  

 

9. Can they (Chambers of Commerce) also apply for partial counties or just a county?  

While this is not ideal, it could lead to a situation where any model or best practice, if deemed 

successful based on fiscal management and exceeded performance, could be awarded a contract 

in collaboration with other Career Service Providers. With limited WIOA funds and extensive need, 

any single county program will be challenged to identify how they will build both capacity and 

sustainability. The area is 13 counties and the region is 40 counties. Any model will be challenged 

if limited to individual counties with no shared resources.  


